
From: Baird, Richard (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:37 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Subject: RE: Flint water

This is great. Was not aware. Agree with coordination. I told Harvey I would call my contact on the board at Home Depot.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:34 AM
To: Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Hollins, Harvey (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV)
Cc: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: FW: Flint water

Please see below. Not sure what status of our outreach and plans on water filters is? Perhaps we were involved in this GM effort indirectly or directly already. That said, there may be value in combining or coordinating.

Let's talk, please. Want to make sure we're all on same page internally first.

Thanks!
SW

-----Original Message-----

From: Brian O'Connell [<mailto:brian.oconnell@gm.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 8:00 AM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint water

Sara,
We understand the Governor is going to make an announcement today about Flint water. Can you tell me anything? We are in the process of making a large donation to the community in support of water filters. We do not want to get cross with anyone. I will keep information confidential.

Sent from my iPhone

Nothing in this message is intended to constitute an electronic signature unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this message.

Confidentiality Note: This message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. It may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination or other use, or taking of any action in reliance upon this message by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and delete it from your computer.